## East Troy All Sports Booster Club

## **Meeting Minutes**

April 4, 2022

MEETING: Called to order at 7:01 p.m. by President Alisa Aleckson

PRESENT: Alisa Aleckson, Debbie Hodges, Craig Guyse, Rosemary Martin, Marolyn Komperud, Tony Kader, Julie Kader, Reid Oldenburg, Laura Cesar, Casey Heimos, Steve Collins

**INTRODUCTIONS: None** 

NEW MEMBERS: Jim & Nancy Talbert and Jeremy & Shannon Kurth

SECRETARY'S MONTHLY REPORT: Debbie Hodges motioned to approve the March report. Alisa Aleckson seconded. All in favor. Motion carried.

TREASURER'S REPORT: Income for March consisted of \$2,062 in concessions. Expenses for March consisted of \$2,701 for concessions supplies and \$1,290 for the Concessions Coordinator stipend. Debbie Hodges motioned to approve the report. Reid Oldenburg seconded. All in favor. Motion carried.

DISBURSEMENTS: There were no requests for money this month.

## **OLD BUSINESS:**

- 1. Membership Chair Filled: Welcome Julie Kader!
- 2. Winter Concessions Closing: This has been completed.
- 3. Changing Membership Expectations: Membership expectations will remain the same for the coming year.
- 4. Post Prom Donation: This has been completed.
- 5. Streaming of Sports: Reid Oldenburg shared that schools that stream at no cost are using the huddle cameras on YouTube. We could stream where our huddle cameras are but we would not be able to cover sports where there are no cameras. Justagame costs \$2,000. For regular games, we have between 2-10 viewers. Justagame does not offer a season pass at this time.

## **NEW BUSINESS:**

- 1. Spring Concessions: Girls soccer coordinators will be Jeannie Stroh and Laura Cesar. There is no coordinator for track. Coke only delivers once per month which will be challenging.
- 2. Spring Sports Meetings: Julie Kader spoke at all meetings except for baseball which was covered by Jody Heimos. Many of the meetings were not well attended by parents which makes it difficult to educate families about the Booster Club. The next opportunity will be the Life of an Athlete meeting before the fall sports season.
- 3. Stein's Updates: 22 of 36 volunteer dates have been filled by coaches.
- 4. 2022 Scholarship Committee: Rosemary Martin, Pam Donegan and Laura Cesar will review the scholarship applications and submit the recipient list to Reid Oldenburg.
- 5. Senior Sports Banners: Reid Oldenburg would like to see the Booster Club provide funds for mounting a permanent fixture in the gym for banners to be hung on. 3M strips are a temporary fixture and they do not hold up well. Regarding the banners, every sport does something different and they are primarily organized by parents.

- 6. Senior Sports Banquet: The banquet will be held Sunday, May 15 at 3:30pm and plaques will be provided.
- 7. Booster Club Funds: Reid Oldenburg proposed designating funds towards a soccer lights account and a permanent fixture for banners in the gym. Earmarking funds will be discussed at the June meeting.
- 8. Membership Application Fees: If a member pays the annual membership fee 5 times, can it be converted to a lifetime membership? The current membership fee rules do not allow for this.
- 9. 2022-23 Officer Nominations: Current officers interested in returning are Alisa Aleckson, Laura Cesar, and Debbie Hodges. Casey Heimos will return if no new individuals are nominated for Treasurer. An email will be sent to club members describing the open Treasurer position.
- 10. Next Meeting: The next meeting will be held on Monday, May 2 at 7:00 p.m. at East Troy High School in Room 603.

Debbie Hodges motioned to adjourn. Laura Cesar seconded. The meeting was adjourned at 8:40 p.m.

Respectfully submitted, Laura Cesar